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From: Jeff Fugate <Jeff.Fugate@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 9:29 AM
To: georgerobinson@r2incorporated.com; NeumannC@gtlaw.com
Ce: russ.means@state.co.us; Czapla - DNR, Dustin (dustin.czapla@state.co.us);

sitira.pope@state.co.us _ /
Subject: Wildcat Civil Penalty — /yrzeMM.f D/h"&. z /7 7 7
George/Chris,

George, | am very impressed with the progress of the road construction and pleased that it appears the road will be
completed prior to the July 1 deadline. | am preparing the status update for the Board’s 6/18 hearing and it came to my
attention that the Division does not have record of payment for the $5000 civil penalty. According to our February 2014
stipulated agreement $5000 of the $44,000 penalty was to be paid immediately. If this amount has been paid please
submit proof of payment. If the penalty has not yet been paid please submit payment as soon as possible to avoid the
Division having to send this account to State collections. Thanks for your attention to this matter.

Jeff

Jeff M. Fugate

First Assistant Attorney General

Natural Resources & Environment Section
(720) 508-6286

This message may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended only for the individual(s) named. Any name or signature block is not a
legally binding electronic signature. If you are not an intended recipient you are not authorized to disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.



Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

Fee Receipt for M1981185

Wildcat Mining Corporation

000000000

Receipt #:
Date:

Permit:

17697
06/26/2014
M1981185

[ Payment Method | Revenue Code | Fee Description/Notes ‘Amount”
1018 msr 5700 Minerals Civil Penalty/Violation Fines $5,000.00
M1981-185 paid by Varca Ventures, Inc. dba Wildcat Mining
Corporation
Receipt Total: $5,000.00
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